
FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 
WASHINGTON 

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE TO 
THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD September 12, 1927 

s t . 5502 

SUBJECT: Reports of Deposits of ""ember 
Banks, Form St. 35^1. 

Dear Sir: 

On May 11, 1923, the Board in i t s l e t t e r St. 3502 asked 
the Federal reserve agents to submit monthly reports (on form 
St. 3501) of deposi ts of member banks in each s ta te in t h e i r d i s -
t r i c t s , c l a s s i f i e d according to certa in population groups. The 
Board's l e t t e r on t h i s subject s tated that in the compilation of 
the data c i t i e s and towns should be grouped in accordance with 
a l i s t enclosed therewith, which was based on the l a t e s t census 
f i g u r e s and showed a l l c i t i e s and towns with a population of 
5,000 or over. I t i s assumed that the reports f o r a l l d i s t r i c t s 
are s t i l l being compiled in accordance with t h i s population . 
c l a s s i f i c a t i o n , even though some of the c i t i e s may have moved 
into a d i f f e r e n t population group. 

The question has ar i sen as to whether or not r ev i s i ons 
in the grouping of c i t i e s should be made current ly when a c i t y 
moves fror: one population group to another, or trhen adjoining 
towns are consol idated with larger c i t i e s , ps for instance, the 
consol idat ion of the towns of Hollywood, San Pedro, Sawtel le , 
and Venice, with Los Angeles. If the f i g u r e s f o r p laces that 
have heretofore been included in the smaller population groups 
should be added to the f i g u r e s in the other groups, the compara-
b i l i t y of tho f i gures f o r the smaller population groups might 
be ser ious l^ a f f e c t e d , and for t h i s reason the Board pre fers 
to h».ve such changes made only at rather long in t erva l s , probably 
a f t e r each decennial census. 

Very truly yours, 

Walter L. Eddy, 
Secretary. 
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